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Hon. Merriner S. Eecles (0rdes
Governor, Federal Reserve Board t !/ e /= 7
Washington, D. C. /

Dear Governor:

I have the Board's letter of June 8, 1935, X-9232, relative to pr cec
..... ndments to the Banking Act of 1935 concerning chenges 1A the Cleyton et -nd
in wect;on 32 of the Benking Act of 19%3,

I note that this was referred to the Governors' Conference on Mey 22,
1935, end that some of the Governors exprecscsed the desire to heve covnies of
the proposed amendments for further study. Governor Scheller has been oway since
that time and consecuently hes not discussed the metter with the vri

. However, you are aware that all metters rela
ther then credit and correspondent relationships)
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hendled by the Federel Reserve Agent's department. r to
me of June 8, therefore, I venture to express my opin rience

in this district.

In this office, we have cﬂt"tﬁ;iing ebout four hundred permits for
L £ to serve one or more banks. In addition, there are meny more directors
who are serving es such in a memberbank and in a nonmember state benk for vhom
permits have not been required.

In every cese where we have issued & permit, it hes been after the most
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June 13, 1935
. Hon. ¥Msrriner S. Eccles.

ingly difficult in meny cases to induce the best-cualified men to serve
of benks. The proposed amendment would necessitate hundreds of

- o

o
signations in our distriet and would intensify this difficult problem.

Aside from this, however, I am strongly of the opinion thzt it is distinetly
in the interests of the public and the depositors that in certein instances
qualified men of high standing and influence be gllowed to serve as directors
in more than one bank. This is particularly true where banks are in different
commnities and have no semblance of competition, and where otherwise the smeller
banks would inevitably lose the services of some of their most vaheble directors.
The experience and knowledge and broad vision as to trends end genersl credit
conditions gained by a director in a larger bank is frecuently of the greatest
value to the smaller bank and tends to better understanding and coordination of
genercl credit policies of 2ll the banks in the public interest.

he operation of Section 8a has resulted in a number of ceses in lower-

ing the standards of management of banks and it seems obvious that the application
of the proposed amendmentswould go a2 long wey further in this respect. It is our
definite opinion therefore thast their adoption would hsve a2 farreaching snd seriocus
effect on the banking situation in our district, 2s we know that both the benk

‘ menzgement and the public have come to congider this relationship as very importent.
Such 2 change in so many communities in our district would inevitably arouse much
criticism and antagonism, and I sincerely believe in not a few instences, banks,
including some importent ones, would consider this as a further reason for with-
drawal from membership in the Federal Reserve System.

We are therefore of the very definite opinion thzt there should be
some flexibility under the discretion of the Federzl Reserve Board, beczuse there
are co meny cases where otherwise 2 hardship would be placed upon the banks and
2 definite lowering of the standards of manegement would occur to the detriment
of the depositors and the community.

May I add further that if I read aright the proposed amendment to
Section 32, it would seem thzt no officer of a corporation could serve as a
director in e bank if his corporation at sny time and only incidentzlly might
offer any of its own shares to its employes. This agein has been a metter of
much controversy in the past and if so construed would mean the enforced resigna-
tion from the bozrde of banks of a large number of their most vzlueble directors.

This letter is written as a reflection of a very intimete experience of
several years in handling these matters in our distriect, and out of 2 close know-
ledge of the reactions of the banks, the directors, and the communities to these
cuestions. We think we know how much it means to them and consider it our duty
to convey to you what we feel sure is and will be the’ itude of our distriet in

‘this metter.
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